

Contact

rahulbagga@outlook.com

www.linkedin.com/in/rahulbagga
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Contract Law

Legal Advisory

Entrepreneurship

Certifications

Indian Patent and Design Agent

Rahul Bagga

Patent Attorney/Agent, Aumirah
New Delhi

Summary

I lead a spirited, extremely busy and capable, high performing and happy team of young and experienced legal professionals, IP specialists/attorneys and tech/patent/business analyst at Aumirah IP and Aumirah Analytics.

Through Aumirah, my mission is to set new trends in IP handling in India and to build the most formidable IP team of India.

Experience

Aumirah IP

Founder and Managing Director

January 2015 - Present (7 years)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

Aumirah Analytics

Founder and CEO

January 2020 - Present (2 years)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

Indian Patent Office

Indian Patent and Design Agent

2014 - Present (7 years)

Delhi, India

Adastra IP

Director, Patents

2013 - 2021 (8 years)

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

BioGenomics Ltd.

Assistant Manager - IPR (Head) and Regulatory Affairs

2012 - 2013 (1 year)

Mumbai Area, India

Biotech Consortium India Limited (BCIL)

Senior Project Executive

2011 - 2012 (1 year)

New Delhi Area, India

BCIL is a company promoted by Department of Biotechnology, Government of India.

IP Boutique

IP Consultant

2010 - 2011 (1 year)

Bangalore

Education

Imperial College London

Master of Science - MS, Advanced Chemical Engineering with Biotechnology

· (2007 - 2010)